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Your Name: Bobby Nelms

Facility Name: C&R Auto Parts

Document Group: Enforcement (E)

Document Type: Immediate Action Notice of Violation (IANOV)

Description: Immediate Action Notice for FCI/MSP conducted on 7/21/2012. 
Docket number 2012-067

Date of Doc: 7/31/2012

Author of Doc: Bobby Nelms
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Date Recieved by File Room:
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Day Year
NCS000000831
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Hazardous Waste Compliance Data Entry Form 

EPA ID Number: NCS 000 000 831 

Facility Name: C&R Auto Parts 

Street: 5430 Turkey Hwy. 

City: Turkey, NC ZIP: 28393 County: Sampson 

Contact Name: Renita Sasser Phone: (91 0) 592-8415 
================================================ 
EVALUATION DATA New: X Change: __ Delete: 

Date: 0711712012 Eval uation Type: FCIIMSP 

Date: I I ----- Evaluation Type: ________ _ 

Inspector ID #: 036 

Evaluation Comments: 
Immediate Action NOV docket number 2012-067 

========================================================================= 
SNC DETERMfNATION: Ifthis evaluation resulted in a SNC determination, fill in this block. (NOTE: SNC determinations 
are SNY /SNN evaluations. The SNY/SNN evaluation can also be submitted later on a separate form.) 

Facility is (Check one) 
a SNC (SNY evaluation) Docket# 2012-067 
or 
no longer a SNC (SNN eval.) 

YES I NO CSE ONLY 
Waste Volume Exposure 

Involved Media 
(a, gw, sw, s) 

Date Determined: 07/1712012 

Branch: 07 Person: 036 

Return to Compliance: 081 12012 
Scheduled 

Regulation Description : 40 CFR 262.11 

Distance to Number of Distance to Distance to 
Residences People On-site Off-site 

involved wells wells 

I I 
Actual 

Comment: C&R Auto Parts, is in violation of 40 CFR 262.11 , adopted by reference at 15A NCAC 
13A .0107(a), in that a solid waste was generated on theproperty as defined in 40 CFR 261.2 
and a determination was not made whether that waste was a hazardous waste. 

REVISED 



Date Determined: 07117/20 12 

Branch: 07 

Return to Compliance: 

Person: 036 

08/ /2012 
Scheduled 

Regulation Description: 15A NCAC 13A .0109(a) 

Actual 

Comment: C&R Auto Parts is in violation of 15A NCAC 13A .0109(a), in that hazardous waste has 

been stored without complying with the requirements set forth in 40 CFR Parts 264 and 265, adopted 

by reference in 15A NCAC 13A .0109 and .0110. 

REVISED 
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